

City of Brecksville, Ohio City Council Regular Meeting Ralph W. Biggs City Council Chambers August 02, 2022 – 8:00 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for meetings should notify the City Clerk's Office at least three days prior to the meeting at (440)526-2609.

AGENDA

Virtual Meeting Notice

For the safety of our staff and residents, to listen to the live stream of the meeting please go to: <u>https://www.facebook.com/233577357056186/live/</u> or the City's website: <u>www.brecksville.oh.us</u>. Questions and comments may be e-mailed to ttabor@brecksville.oh.us or by phone to (440) 526-2609 and will be forwarded to the appropriate personnel for a response.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of Minutes 7-19-2022

Old Business

New Business

- 2. Appoint Part Time Firefighter Paramedic a Resolution appointing Connor Mares as a parttime firefighter/paramedic in the City of Brecksville Fire Department.
- **3.** Vehicle Lease -an Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with Ken Ganley Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Bedford for a 24-month/30,000 mile lease of a new 2022 Jeep Grand Cherokee Limited
- **4. Grant Application** a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to complete the application process for the County American Rescue Plan Act funding through Cuyahoga County Council District 6.
- **5. I-77/Miller Road Interchange Project** –a Resolution accepting the proposal of Euthenics, Inc. for on-going services throughout construction for the I-77 Miller Road Interchange Project.
- 6. Storm Sewer Easement 3158 Royalton Road- a Resolution accepting a permanent sanitary sewer and sidewalk easement for construction, reconstruction, operating, maintaining, repairing and replacing sanitary sewer & public sidewalk facilities, and appurtenances thereto in, under, across and through certain lands owned by Craig E. Ruth and known as PPN 603-01-022.
- 7. Storm Sewer Easement 9259 Glenwood Trail- a Resolution accepting a permanent sanitary sewer easement for construction, reconstruction, operating, maintaining, repairing and replacing sanitary sewer facilities and appurtenances thereto in, under, across and through certain lands owned by The Grayson Family Revocable Living Trust and known as PPN 603-02-022.

- 8. Authorizing Establishment of Opt-In Natural Gas Aggregation Program an Ordinance authorizing the establishment of an "opt-in" natural gas aggregation program jointly through NOPEC as a NOPEC member.
- **9.** Approving Plan of Operation and Governance for NOPEC Natural Gas Aggregation **Program** an Ordinance approving the Northeast Ohio Public Energy Council (NOPEC) Natural Gas Aggregation Program Plan of Operation and Governance for the purpose of establishing and implementing the NOPEC Natural Gas Aggregation Program as a NOPEC member.
- **10.** Amending Chapter 705 to Establish Do Not Knock Registry an Ordinance enacting and adding a new Section 705.07 to Chapter 705 of the Business Regulations Code to establish a "Do Not Knock Registry".

Report of Council Representatives: to the Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning Commission, Recreation Commission, Department of Human Services, and Telecommunications Commission.

Report of Council Committees: Safety-Service, Streets & Sidewalks, Utilities, Buildings & Grounds, Legislation, and Finance.

Report of the Law Director, Engineer, Finance Director, Chief Building Official, Service Director, Purchasing Director, Police Department, Fire Department, and Recreation Director.

Report of the Mayor

Adjournment

"We're so busy watching out for what's just ahead of us

that we don't take time to enjoy where we are."

- Bill Watterson

Mayor and Safety Director: Jerry N. Hruby,

City Council Members: Laura C. Redinger, *President*; Dominic Caruso, *Vice President*; AJ Ganim, Daryl Kingston, Ann Koepke, Beth Savage, Brian Stucky.

Clerk: Tammy Tabor